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Texas Pacific Qi1 Cempany, Inc.
P. 0. Box 4057
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen

The recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for your E. W. Walden Well No.
3 located in Unit C of Section 15, T-22-S, R-37-FE, indicates that the
Blinebry zone should be Por,csswilpd fr'm gas 10 01l 1in accordance with
the provisions of Division Order Ho. R-1670-I, Rule 26 (a).

Rule 26 (d) of R-1670-N affords the operator en Oijr‘u11ty to request
{

reconsideration of such reclassification 17 the request is made within

10 days after notification, and is accowpanicd by Su:portwng evidence.

In the apsence of such a request, the gas aliowable will be cancelled
and an o1l allowable assigned effective Januery 1, 1980.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS1ON

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc




